



West Virginia Watershed Network

www.wvca.us/wvwn/

A

ACID MINE DRAINAGE

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation & Enforcement.....304-347-7158
.....www.osmre.gov

WV Department of Environmental Protection Abandoned Mine Lands.....304-926-0458
.....www.dep.wv.gov/aml/

WV Water Research Institute.....304-293-2867
.....<http://wvri.org/>

WV DEP Watershed Improvement Branch.....304-926-0495
www.dep.wv.gov/WWE/Programs/nonptsource/

AGRICULTURE EROSION & LAND USE

Local Conservation District.....www.wvca.us/map.cfm

Natural Resource Conservation Service.....304-291-4151
.....www.nrcs.usda.gov/

West Virginia Conservation Agency.....304-558-2204
.....www.wvca.us/

B

BY-LAWS & INCORPORATION

Canaan Valley Institute.....800-922-3601
.....www.canaanvi.org

River Network.....304-637-7201
.....www.rivernetnetwork.org/

WV Rivers Coalition.....304-637-7201
.....www.wvrivers.org

WV Stream Partners Program.....800-654-5227
.....www.wvca.us/stream.cfm

C

COMMUNITY BASED PLANNING

Canaan Valley Institute.....800-922-3601
.....www.canaanvi.org/

Natural Resource Conservation Service.....304-291-4151
.....www.nrcs.usda.gov/

NPS Rivers, Trails & Conservation Assistance.....304-293-7528
.....www.nps.gov/rtca

Try This WV.....trythiswv.com

WV Community Development Hub.....681-404-6053
.....wvhub.org/

WV Rivers Coalition.....304-637-7201
.....www.wvrivers.org/

WV Stream Partners Program.....800-654-5227
.....www.wvca.us/stream.cfm

WV Bureau for Public Health (SWAP).....304-558-6746
.....www.wvdhhr.org/oehs/eed/swap/

E

EDUCATION & OUTREACH

Cacapon Institute.....304-258-8013
.....www.cacaponinstitute.org/

Canaan Valley Institute.....800-922-3601
.....www.canaanvi.org

Local Conservation District.....www.wvca.us/map.cfm

Appalachian Energy & Environmental Partnership.....304-294-1005
.....www.aeepartnership.org

Project WET.....304-926-0499 ext.3191
.....www.dep.wv.gov/wve/getinvolved/wet/

River Network.....202-364-2550
.....www.rivernetnetwork.org/

WV Save Our Streams.....304-926-0499 ext.1710
www.dep.wv.gov/WWE/getinvolved/sos/

The Mountain Institute.....304-637-1237
.....www.mountain.org/

WV Bureau for Public Health (SWAP)..304-558-2981
.....www.wvdhhr.org/oehs/eed/swap/swapknowledge.asp

WV Conservation Agency.....304-558-2204
.....www.wvca.us/

WV DEP Environmental Advocate.....800-654-5227
.....www.dep.wv.gov/environmental-advocate/

WV DEP Watershed Improvement Branch.....304-926-0495
www.dep.wv.gov/WWE/Programs/nonptsource/

WV DOF Project Learning Tree.....304-372-1955
.....www.plt.org/westvirginia

WVCA Watershed Resource Center.....800-682-7866
.....www.wvca.us/wwrc/

WV Stream Partners Program.....800-654-5227
.....www.wvca.us/stream.cfm



West Virginia Watershed Network

www.wvca.us/wvwn/

F

FISH & HABITAT RECREATION

NPS Rivers, Trails & Conservation Assistance.....304-293-7528
.....www.nps.gov/rtca

Trout Unlimited.....304-296-0672
.....www.tu.org

WV Division of Natural Resources.....
.....304-558-2754
.....www.wvdnr.gov/

FLOOD MANAGEMENT & EROSION CONTROL

Floodplain Coordinator.....
Kevin Sneed.....304-957-2571
.....www.dhsem.wv.gov/MitigationRecovery/Pages/Floodplain-Management.aspx

Natural Resource Conservation Service.....304-291-4151
.....www.nrcs.usda.gov/

WV Conservation Agency.....
.....304-558-2204
.....www.wvca.us/

Local Conservation District.....
.....www.wvca.us/districts.cfm

FORESTRY

WV Division of Forestry.....
.....304-558-2788
.....www.wvforestry.com/

WV Project CommuniTree.....
.....304-258-8013
www.cacaponinstitute.org/Forestry/CTree.htm

FUNDING

Try This WV.....
.....trythiswv.com

WV Community Development Hub
.....681-404-6053
.....wvhub.org/

G

GEOLOGY / HYDROLOGY

WV Geological Survey.....
.....800-984-3656 / 304-594-2331
.....www.wvgs.wvnet.edu/

Hydrology Research Center.....
.....304-293-2867
.....www.hrc-lab.org/

H

HEALTH, WELLNESS & FITNESS

Try This WV.....
.....trythiswv.com

WV Community Development Hub
.....681-404-6053
.....wvhub.org/

M

MEETING FACILITATION

Canaan Valley Institute.....
.....800-922-3601
.....www.canaanvi.org/

NPS Rivers, Trails & Conservation Assistance.....304-293-7528
.....www.nps.gov/rtca

Try This WV.....
.....trythiswv.com

WV Community Development Hub
.....681-404-6053
.....wvhub.org/

WV Rivers Coalition.....
.....304-637-7201
.....www.wvrivers.org/

WV Stream Partners Program.....
.....800-654-5227
.....www.wvca.us/stream.cfm

MONITORING / WATER QUALITY

Cacapon Institute.....
.....304-258-8013
.....www.cacaponinstitute.org/

Local Conservation District.....
.....www.wvca.us/districts.cfm

Freshwater Institute.....
.....800-876-2815
.....www.freshwaterinstitute.org/

WV Save Our Streams.....
.....304-926-0499 ext.1710
www.dep.wv.gov/WWE/getinvolved/sos/

The Mountain Institute.....
.....304-637-1237
.....www.mountain.org

Trout Unlimited.....
.....304-296-0672
.....www.tu.org

WV Bureau for Public Health.....
.....304-558-2971
.....www.dhhr.wv.gov/bph/

WV Conservation Agency.....
.....304.558.2204
.....www.wvca.us

WV DEP Watershed Assessment Program.....304-926-0495
www.dep.wv.gov/WWE/watershed/Pages/watershed_management.aspx

WV Rivers Coalition.....
.....304-637-7201
.....www.wvrivers.org/

WV Water Research Institute.....
.....304-293-2867
.....<http://wwri.nrcce.wvu.edu/>



West Virginia Watershed Network

www.wvca.us/wvwn/

O

OPEN DUMPS

WV DEP Make it Shine Program.....
.....800-322-5230
.....www.dep.wv.gov/dlr/reap/wvmis/

WV DEP Office of Waste Management
.....304.926.0457
.....www.dep.wv.gov/wwe/

P

POLICY

WV Rivers Coalition.....
.....304-637-7201
.....www.wvrivers.org/

S

SEWAGE

Local Conservation District.....
.....www.wvca.us/districts.cfm

National Environmental Services
Center.....
.....800-624-8301
.....www.nesc.wvu.edu/wastewater.cfm

WV Bureau for Public Health.....
.....304-558-2971
.....www.dhhr.wv.gov/bph/

STREAMBANK STABILIZATION

Canaan Valley Institute.....
.....800-922-3601
.....www.canaanvi.org/

Local Conservation District.....
.....www.wvca.us/districts.cfm

Natural Resource Conservation
Service.....304-291-4151
.....www.nrce.usda.gov/

WV Conservation Agency.....
.....304-558-2204
.....www.wvca.us/

WV Division of Natural Resources.....
.....304-558-2754
.....www.wvdnr.gov/

WV Water Research Institute.....
.....304-293-2867
.....<http://wvri.nrce.wvu.edu>

STREAM LITTER CLEAN-UP

Local Conservation District.....
.....www.wvca.us/districts.cfm

WV DEP Make it Shine Program.....
.....304-926-0499 ext. 1359
.....www.dep.wv.gov/dlr/reap/wvmis

T

TRAILS: LAND & WATER

NPS Rivers, Trails & Conservation
Assistance.....304-293-7528
.....www.nps.gov/rtca

WV Scenic Trails Association.....
.....<http://wvscenictrails.org>

WV Division of Highways State Trails
Program.....304-558-9282
.....www.transportation.wv.gov
(Search WV State Trails Program).....

TOXIC SITES

U.S. EPA.....
.....215-814-5707
.....www.epa.gov/

WV Department of Environmental
Protection.....304-926-0455
.....www.wvdep.org/



FREE ADVERTISING:

If you would like to have your contact information listed in the WVWN Yellow Pages Directory, please contact:

**WV Conservation Agency
Watershed Resource Center**
Attention: Jami Thompson
1900 Kanawha Blvd., East
Charleston, WV 25305
304-558-0382
In WV: 800-682-7866
E-mail: wrc@wvca.us



The West Virginia Watershed Network (WVWN) is an informal association of interests with a mission to collaboratively support efforts and provide resource necessary to empower local residents to make decisions for sustainable management of their resources. "The WVWN Nonpoint Source Program does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, or handicap."